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SUBJECT: Amendment No. 1 to Request for Proposal No. 1000-DETR 
 
DATE OF AMENDMENT: June 11, 2010 
 
DATE OF RFP RELEASE: May 27, 2010 
 
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: June 25, 2010 – 12:00 pm 
 
AGENCY CONTACT: Tamara L. Nash, Operations Manager 
 
 
The following shall be a part of RFP No. 1000-DETR for exterior preparation, caulking, 
and crack repair, in addition to complete painting of the DETR Facility located at 500 E. 
Third Street, Carson City, Nevada 89713.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and 
any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes 
along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the 
opening date and time. 
 
 
  
1. Are you going to be providing us with a bid pricing form?  No.  You will need 

to utilize the format included in Request for Proposal No. 1000-DETR. 
2. Page 4, Paragraph 3-Scope of Work--Can we utilize a different paint 

company other than Fuller O'Brien Color Center of Reno?  No.  The paint 
color must match or blend with the Nevada Supreme Court and Nevada State 
Legislature buildings. 

3. Page 5, Paragraph 4.1.12, are you requesting a financial statement?  No.  You 
only need to provide the information requested under this section. 

4. Page 7, Paragraph 7.3--Is preparing this proposal on company letter head 
sufficient or is there a preferred method other than the instructions state?  
You need to follow the format included in the Request for Proposal No. 1000-
DETR. 

5. What is the specified number of days to complete this project?  2-3 weeks. 
6. What is the engineer's estimate for this project?   There is no engineer’s 

estimate.  If there is no estimate, then why does it state a requirement of 
performance bond for $35,000.00 only (page 26, A.4)? What if the price is 
over $35,000.00?   The amount of the performance bond may be adjusted based 
on the bids that are received. 

7. Do we utilize our bonding company forms?  Yes 
 

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME. 
 
 



State of Nevada  Jim Gibbons 
Department of  Employment, Training and Rehabilitation  Governor 
500 E. Third Street 
Carson Cirty, Nevada  89713  Larry J. Mosley
  Director 

 
 
 

Amendment * RFP ****  Page 2 

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted. 
 
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________ 
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ___________________________________________________ 
 
TITLE _______________________________________ DATE _________________________ 


